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MEMORANDUM 
March 16, 2006 

 
 
To: Board of Supervisors 
From: Michael Allen, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board 
Re: Departmental Item #1, March 21, 2006 Agenda - 
 Rebuttal to Argument in Favor of Measure H 2006  
 
 
On March 7, 2006 the Board approved language for the ballot argument in opposition to 
measure H 2006, the Mission County Formation Ballot Measure.  Two arguments in 
favor of Measure H were submitted as of the deadline on March 15, 2006.  Joe Holland, 
County Clerk, Recorder-Assessor & Registrar of Voters has selected, pursuant to 
Elections Code Section 9166, the argument in support of Measure H that will appear on 
the ballot (attached).  Pursuant to Section 9167 of the Elections Code, the authors (of the 
arguments in favor of and in opposition to Measure H) may prepare and submit rebuttal 
arguments up until 5:00 PM on Friday March 24, 2006. 
 
Consistent with direction of the Board on March 7, Supervisors Firestone and Carbajal 
will provide a draft argument in rebuttal to the argument in favor of measure H at the 
Board meeting on March 21, 2006. The Board may adopt the rebuttal argument as 
submitted or amended at the meeting, authorize an individual or individuals (up to three) 
to write and submit the rebuttal argument (may be Supervisors acting as individuals or 
members of the public) or the Board could elect to not submit a rebuttal to the argument 
in favor of Measure H.   
 
In addition, attached are instructions for the submission of rebuttal arguments.  If you 
should have any questions, please contact me at 568-2240. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: 
 
Michael F. Brown, County Executive Officer 
Joseph E. Holland, County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor & Registrar of Voters 
Stephen Shane Stark, County Counsel        
















